

# **Technical Committee Quarterly Meeting**

July 16, 2024 | 9:00 am to 11:00 am Central

## **Attendance Options**

### WebEx Meeting Link

https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/j.php?MTID=mc999a417495b75338a108e61e21a2bac

**Phone** (312) 535-8110

Meeting Access Code 2631 275 6007

## **Meeting Minutes**

#### 9:03am

- Opening Remarks/Welcome
- Introductions

## Approx. 9:06am

- Provided information regarding the Speed Awareness Campaign for Illinois. Speed awareness day is July 17. Please share with those you know.
- 9:10am Approve April 2024 Meeting Minutes
  - 1st Approver Bill Morgan
  - o 2<sup>nd</sup> Approver Juan Pava
- 9:11am Comments from FHWA Alan Ho
   Not present; no comments.
- 9:11am Comments from FMCSA Christine Kobos

Not present; I presented comments on her behalf regarding ITD report highlights.

 9:12am Comments from NHTSA – Kaci Wray Not present; no comments.

#### 9:13am

- Network of Employers for Traffic Safety Lisa Kons
   Overview of program and how we can use this information.
- 9:22am SPR Update Janel Veile

Not present; I presented comments for her. IDOT received 49 external grant applications. After careful evaluation by IDOT, 20 grant applications were accepted and included in the draft State Fiscal Year 2025 SPR-PL submitted to FHWA for approval. There is the upcoming IDOT 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Fall Planning Conference which will be October 2-4,

2024 at the Four Points by Sheraton St. Louis-Fairview Heights hotel. Registration is not available yet, but will forward when it is available.

9:24am Crash Update – Jessica Keldermans
 2023 data is now available. You can conta

2023 data is now available. You can contact myself or Mark Blankenship for that data. Data collections also produces the Illinois Traffic and Pedestrian Stop Study final report for 2023 which is finalized and was put on the IDOT website July 1, 2024. We are working with Lexus Nexus for the rewrite of CIS, which is a new system we are developing called ICARS. We meet weekly with Lexus Nexus and things are going well. Hopeful to have this completed in 2 years.

9:31am Roadway Update – Bill Morgan

The 2023 GIS year end files have been updated and are now on the website. We are working on the camp files so they can get posted as well. Working over the next month and a half on the two year and four year targets for PM2 and PM3. The results of how we did on our targets and whether or not we will have to adjust our 4 year targets for the PM2 and PM3. These will be submitted to FHWA usually in September as the deadline is October.

- Current Project Updates
  - 9:33am Data Linkage Project Update Mickey Edwards July – Wrapped up fiscal year 2024. Handed over reports, videos, maps and infographics that were completed this past year. These reports will be posted to the UIS website. Produced cannabis legalization reports with 3 years of data. Looked more into vehicle types and crash injury severity with a focus on head injuries. Looked at injuries in vehicles that struck other vehicles or objects. Found pickup trucks had more injuries inside of them than other vehicle types.
  - 9:42am Trauma Registry Update Adelisa Orantia
     Had over 10,000 reported traumas in the registry for 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup>
     quarters of 2024. She reported several different statistics within the
     trauma registry.
  - 9:55am Data Lake Update Jamie Daley
     Not present; provided updates on Jamie's behalf with language on
     a slide. Provided updates on progress of project and application for
     future grant.
- 9:03am Status Updates Brian Arnold
  - Grants and Funding
  - o 2023 Annual Report
  - o 3HSP
  - Guidelines, MOU and Charter
  - 9:59am Discuss TRSP voted on it and approved it.
    - 1st Approver Jessica Keldermans

# o 2<sup>nd</sup> Approver – Bill Morgan

- Open Discussion
  - 10:01am Question from Tim Peters for Jessica Keldermans Is there an update to the safety portal? I looked yesterday and there were no 2023 records out there. Answer – Jessica will look into and get back to Tim.
- Future Meetings:
  - o Tuesday, October 15, 2024 from 9:00am-11:00am
  - o Tuesday, January 21, 2024 from 9:00am-11:00am

## 10:03am

Adjourn